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AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Legislative File No: 2006-0391
Mayor and City Council Members
James Rosen, President — City Council
May 24, 2006

Discussion regarding the long term strategy for Tienken Road between Livernois and
Rochester Road

The following packet materials contain information and history regarding Tienken Road between
Livernois and Rochester Road and includes:

Project Cost Estimate

MDOT Funding and Contacts Information

Purchase Order Report showing the Preliminary Engineering Costs

Excerpt of the Tienken Road Corridor Study of 2000

Excerpt of the Master Thoroughfare Plan Update of 1999

Meeting Minutes and/or Packet Information for the following meetings:
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02/15/06 Excerpt Draft Regular Meeting Minutes & Packet Information
04/06/05 Regular Meeting Minutes & Packet Information
02/23/05 Regular Work Session Minutes & Packet Information
03/03/04 Regular Meeting Minutes

02/18/04 Regular Meeting Minutes & Packet Information
10/22/03 Joint CC & PC Meeting Minutes

09/17/03 Regular Meeting Minutes & Packet Information
05/06/03 Joint PC & CC Meeting Minutes

01/22/03 Regular Work Session Minutes & Packet Information
08/07/02 Regular Meeting Minutes & Packet Information
10/25/00 Special Work Session Minutes

10/25/00 Regular Meeting Minutes

08/23/00 Regular Meeting Minutes

03/15/00 Special Work Session Minutes

12/01/99 Special Work Session Minutes
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